

CONTACT

E-mail address: pawelteli@gmail.com

Telephone number: +48 503 515 076

Date of birth: 28.02.1982

City: Szczecin Poland

LANGUAGES

English: Intermediate level

German: Basic level

CV PAWEŁ TELEMAN

I have been associated with canoeing since 1992, when I started training in sprint canoeing at the Wiskord Szczecin Sports Club. As a competitor, I repeatedly stood on the podium of the Polish Championship in the youth and junior categories, in the years 1999-2001 I was a member of the Polish National Canoe Team "Ateny 2004". I am a graduate of the Sports Championship School in Wałcz. I started working as a canoeing coach in a Wiskord Szczecin Sports Club in 2003, where I worked until 2012. Starting from 2012, I have been continuing my coaching work, combining me with the vice-president and manager in the Students Sports Club Olimpijczyk Kliniska. Over the years my players have been in the forefront of the Polish Championships, competing in kayak sprint or canoe polo. In 2019 I took the position of the coach of the Polish Men's Canoe Polo team, with which we took fourth place during the Coimbra European Championships 2019. I try to be professional at work, respecting and supporting my colleagues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

01.2019 – present (2 years 2 months) **Canoe Polo Committee member** Polish Canoe Federation / Warsaw

01.2019 – present (2 years 2 months) Polish national canoe polo men's team coach Polish Canoe Federation / Warsaw

12.2018 – present (2 years 3 months) Revision committee member West Pomeranian Canoe Federation / Szczecin

12.2012 – present (8 years 3 months) Vice-president / founder / manager Canoe polo and canoe slalom coach Students Sports Club Olimpijczyk Kliniska / Kliniska Wielkie

04.2007 – present (13 years 11 months) **Physical Education Teacher/ Safety Education Teacher/ Social knowledge teacher/ class supervisor** Primary School in Kliniska Wielkie

09.2003 – 12.2012 (9 years 4 month) Canoe coach of youth and junior age groups Wiskord Szczecin Sports Club/ Szczecin 09.2009 – 08.2012 (3 years) **Physical Education Teacher / Canoe polo and sprint coach** Primary School no 12 / Szczecin

09.2009 – 08.2011 (2 years) **Teacher / canoe coach** Sports Education Center / Szczecin

EDUCATION

01.2012 – 08.2013 (1 year 8 months) **Pawel Wlodkowic University College in Plock** Field of study: management Specialization: sport manager Level of education: postgraduate studies

09.2011 - 03.2013 (1 year 7 months)

Academy of European Integration in Szczecin Field of study: national security Specialization: safety education teacher Level of education: postgraduate studies

09.2011 - 08.2012 (1 year)

Sport Institute in Warsaw Specialization: coaching (first class canoeing coach) Level of education: professional

09.2006 - 03.2008 (1 year 7 months)

University of Szczecin, Faculty of Humanities, Institute of Political Science and European Studies Field of study: politics and administration Specialization: social knowledge teacher Level of education: postgraduate studies

09.2006 - 07.2007 (11 months)

University of Szczecin, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Institute of Physical Culture

Specialization: coaching (second class swimming coach) Level of education: professional

10.2002 - 04.2007 (4 year 7 months)

University of Szczecin, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Institute of Physical Culture

Field of study: physical education Specialization: teaching (physical education teacher) Level of education: master

TRAINING, COURSES, CERTIFICATES

06.2013 Lifeguard course Organizer: Water Voluntary Ambulance Service

07.2007

Soccer sports instructor course

Organizer: University of Szczecin, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Institute of Physical Culture

04.1999 **Driving license category B** Organizer: Provincial Road Traffic Center in Piła.

05.2004 **Motorboat helmsman patent - motorboat driving permission** Organizer: Polish Motorboat Union

INTERESTS

Sport, primarily every kind of professional canoe sport.

✓ I agree for processing by European Canoe Association/ Polish Canoe Federation personal data in my CV for recruitment purposes.

In addition, I agree to the processing by the employer of personal data contained in my recruitment application for the purposes of future recruitment.